

## School Council

**Date:** 14/03/2023

**Present:** Sarah Wagstaff, BH, SP, MSB, AM, AH, AS,

**Apologies:** JS, RC, MCS

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action Agreed	Timescale/ Priority
<p><b>1. Review actions from last meeting</b></p>	<p>The food tasting sessions were a success and the majority of the foods recommended by pupil voice will be on the Menu for Summer 1.</p> <p>Ask Alexis Box responses from the last meeting:</p> <p><b>Year 11's asked if they could go out at lunch time.</b></p> <p>Alexis said: "I am open to this suggestion however; we need to see positive interactions / attitudes at break and lunchtimes."</p> <p><b>Year 8 pupil asked for hoodies instead of jumpers for their school uniform:</b></p> <p>Alexis said "Hoodies have been discussed and it is not a uniform for school due to health and safety."</p> <p><b>Primary asked for bacon sandwiches.</b></p> <p>Alexis said "We can certainly look at this for certain days / events."</p>		<p>Summer 1</p>
<p><b>2. Main agenda item</b></p>	<p><b>Charity Events:</b> Pupils voiced that they would like to raise money throughout the year for: Pudsey Day Cancer Research Red Nose Day</p> <p><b>Reward Trips:</b></p>	<p>All ideas to be put forward to Alexis for consideration.</p>	<p>April 2023</p>

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action Agreed	Timescale/ Priority
	<p>Colchester Zoo Mcdonalds Base Jump Flip Out Arcades Bowling</p> <p><b>Behaviour:</b> Most pupils voiced that they think catch up/ rewards is working but they think that for extreme behaviour more detentions after school should be in place.</p>		
<p><b>3. Ask the Headteacher</b></p>	<p>Work experience – Michelle in food tech, Matt with ICT and Ashley with repairs.</p> <p>Blinds on primary and Reach windows.</p> <p>ICT lessons</p> <p>Lessons to be longer.</p>	<p>Ideas to be shared with AB/SLT for consideration</p>	<p>April 2023</p>
<p><b>4. AOB</b></p>	<p>Pupils then discussed longer breaks.</p>	<p>Ideas to be shared with AB/SLT for consideration</p>	